

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

GEORGE J. GAJDOS

Founding Partner

George Gajdos is one of the founding partners of Bagby, Gajdos & Zachary, L.L.P. He currently represents third party administrators, insurance entities, self-insured entities, employers and uninsured employers in all matters before the Workers' Compensation Appeals Board. George has extensive experience defending claims with construction carve-out programs (ADR). He also represents and defends §132(a) discrimination claims and Serious and Willful misconduct allegations.

Certification

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation, Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization.

Admitted to Practice

The State Bar of California - 1990

Education

California State University Los Angeles – Bachelor of Science - 1978

Pepperdine University, Malibu – Master of Arts in Public Administration -1980

Western State University College of Law – Juris Doctor with Scholastic Distinction - 1990

Graduated in top 10% of class

Professional Activities

Member, California State Bar Association

Member, California Self-Insurers Association

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

Certified Specialist, Worker's Compensation Law,
The State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization

OFFICES

Orange County • Los Angeles County

GEORGE J. GAJDOS

Founding Partner

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, California State University Los Angeles - 1978
Master of Arts in Public Administration, Pepperdine University, Malibu - 1980
Juris Doctor with Scholastic Distinction, Western State University College of Law - 1990
Graduated in top 10% of Class
Admitted to the California State Bar - 1990

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 1999 to Present

Formation of Bagby, Gajdos & Zachary. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

February 1996 to October 1999

Law Offices of Michael R. Bagby & Associates. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

August 1989 to January 1996

Law Offices of Bagby & Klein. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense.**

June 1989 to August 1989

Law Offices of Bagby, Cohen & Gannam. Externship/Law Clerk. **Firm devoted exclusively to Workers' Compensation defense.**

1973 to 1990

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department.
Detective Sergeant. (Disability Retirement).

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member, California State Bar Association
Member, California Self-Insurers Association
Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation. Certified by the State Bar of California Board of Legal Specialization